	Grantee Name
	

	Project No.
	

	Preparer
	

	Date Prepared
	

	Follow-up Review Indicated
	


Bidding and Contracting - Other Procurement Methods
I. Small Purchase Procedures
	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	A.
	Did grantee use procurement by small purchase procedures?
	
	
	
	

	
	· Was the purchase amount $15,000 or less for purchases covered by the Alabama Bid Law, or $50,000 or less for purchases covered by the Alabama Public Works Law?  
	
	
	
	

	
	· Were price or rate quotations obtained from an adequate number (3 or more) of qualified sources?
	
	
	
	

	
	· List sources.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Was the low bidder selected (this includes tax and freight).  Note:  Entity must use lowest responsible bidder.  
	
	
	
	

	
	· Was a purchase order issued?  If no, please see part IV below.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Was debarred status/active sam.gov registration verified?
	
	
	
	


II. Property Management






Yes
No
N/A
Notes
	A.
	If LWCF or RTP funds were used to acquire non-expendable personal property with an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more, and an expected life of longer than one year, has an executed PMU-1 form been submitted to ADECA?  Note: this includes items purchased from Surplus Property with an original acquisition cost of $5,000 or more.
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Is grantee aware that any property acquired with LWCF or RTP funds may not be sold or otherwise disposed of without prior written approval from ADECA?
	
	
	
	


III.

Sole Source Procurement and/or Emergency Procurement – 


Not available without prior written consent form ADECA
IV.

Bonding, Insurance, and Contract Requirements

	A.
	Were contracts properly executed?
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Were contracts entered into after the beginning of the Period of Performance?
	
	
	
	

	C.
	How was the contract price determined (lump sum, unit price, etc.)?
	
	
	
	

	D.
	For construction contracts for public works projects has the grantee obtained:
	
	
	
	

	
	· A bid guarantee of 5%.
	
	
	
	

	
	· A performance bond from the contractor for 100% of the contract price?
	
	
	
	

	
	A payment bond from the contractor:

· 50% for contracts under $100,000

· 100% for contracts $100,000 or over
	
	
	
	

	F.
	Was the Beason-Hammon Clause included in the contract?

(Any contract or amendment with an effective date of 4/1/12 or later.)
	
	
	
	

	G.
	Did the grantee submit a copy of the Certification of Compliance with the Beason-Hammon Act and the E-Verify MOU for the Program Files?

(Any contract or amendment with an effective date of 4/1/12 or later.)


	
	
	
	


V.
General Conditions

	A.
	Does the contract include the required LWCF and RTP Contract Agreement Special Provisions?  (The highlighted clauses/provisions below are included in the LWCF and RTP Contract Agreement Special Provisions.)
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Does the contract require the contractors to keep all records for three years and to provide access to records?

	
	
	
	

	C.
	Does the contract provide for legal remedies for breach of contract by the contractor?
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Does the contract provide a termination clause for the grantee stating conditions under which this can happen in contracts over $10,000?
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Is there any evidence of conflict of interest between the parties involved?
	
	
	
	

	F.
	Were all required labor standards provisions included in bid specifications and contracts? 
	
	
	
	


VI.   
Supplemental General Conditions

	A.
	Did the contract include clauses for compliance with Executive Order 11246 or E.O. clause?
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Did the contract include a Certification of Non-segregated Facilities?
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Did contract include clauses for compliance with Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964?
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Was there a clause for compliance to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 ($2,500 or more)?
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Is there a clause for compliance with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 ($2,000 or more)?
	
	
	
	

	F.
	Is there a clause for compliance with the Clean Air Act, Clean Water Act, and EPA regulations in all contracts over $100,000?
	
	
	
	


VII.
Change Orders

	A.
	Is the final contract amount different from the award price due to change orders?
	
	
	
	

	
	· Do cumulative changes result in less than a ten percent increase in the contract award price?
	
	
	
	

	
	· Do change orders pertain to minor changes consistent with the general scope of the original project?
	
	
	
	

	
	· If cumulative changes exceed ten percent, are contract items and unit costs consistent with the original contract? 
	
	
	
	

	
	· If the answers to all of the above are no, then are the changes necessitated by extraordinary circumstances that have been documented by the architect and/or engineer?
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Have all contract change orders been approved by the local governing body?
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Were all change orders approved in advance by ADECA Rec Programs?
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